Edgar Filing: Akers Biosciences, Inc Form S-3
Akers Biosciences, Inc. Form S-3 April 19, 2017
As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 19, 2017
Registration No. 333-
UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER

THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

AKERS BIOSCIENCES, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Jersey 22-2983783 (State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer

incorporation or organization) Identification Number)

201 Grove Road
Thorofare, New Jersey 08086
(856) 848-8698
(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)
John J. Gormally
Chief Executive Officer
Akers Biosciences, Inc.
201 Grove Road
Thorofare, New Jersey 08086
(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)
Copies to:
Joseph M. Lucosky, Esq.
Lawrence Metelitsa, Esq.
Lucosky Brookman LLP
101 Wood Avenue South 5th Floor
Iselin, NJ 08830
(732) 395-4400
APPROXIMATE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROPOSED SALE TO THE PUBLIC: From time to

time after the effective date of this registration statement.

Non-accelerated filer [] (Do not check if a smaller reporting compa	nny) Smaller reporting company [X]
Large accelerated filer []	Accelerated filer []
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, a or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated for company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):	
If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to the following box. []	-
If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D shall become effective on filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 46 following box. []	-
If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) u box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier offering. []	-
If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuar please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration state registration statement for the same offering. []	
If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered or reinvestment plans, check the following box. [X]	
plans, please check the following box. []	dant to dividend or interest reinvestment

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Proposed Proposed Maximum Amount of Amount Title of Each Class of to be Offering Aggregate Registration Securities to be Registered Registered(1) Price Per Offering Fee Share(2) Price(2) \$ 1.65 \$3,584,790 \$ 415.48 Common stock, no par value per share 2,172,600

724,200 of the shares being registered hereunder represents the shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of warrants to purchase up to 724,200 shares of the Company's common stock. The warrants have an exercise price of \$1.96 per share and the shares of common stock will be offered for resale by the selling stockholders pursuant to the prospectus contained herein. Pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Registration Statement also covers any additional shares that may be offered or issued in connection with any stock split, stock dividend or similar transaction.

Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act (2) of 1933, as amended, based on the average of the high and low sale prices of the registrant's common stock on April 13, 2017, as reported on the Nasdaq Capital Market.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or until this Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to such Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION DATED APRIL 19, 2017

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

2,172,600 Shares of Common Stock

The selling stockholders identified in this prospectus may offer from time to time up to 2,172,600 shares of our common stock consisting of (i) 724,200 shares of our common stock being registered for resale issuable upon exercise of warrants (the "Warrant Shares") that have been issued to the selling stockholders and (ii) 1,448,400 shares of our common stock being registered for resale that have been issued to the selling stockholders (the "Investor Shares", together with the Warrant Shares, the "Shares"). The selling stockholders may from time to time sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any or all of the Shares in a number of different ways and at varying prices. See "Plan of Distribution" beginning on page 12 of this prospectus for more information.

Our common stock is listed on the AIM under the symbol "AKR.L" and on the NASDAQ Capital Market under the symbol "AKER." On April 13, 2017, the last reported sale price of our common stock on the Nasdaq Capital Market was \$1.60 per share.

We are an emerging growth company, as defined in Section 2(a) of the Securities Act of 1933.

We may amend or supplement this prospectus from time to time by filing amendments or supplements as required. You should read this entire prospectus and any amendments or supplements carefully before you make your investment decision.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See "Risk Factors" on page 8.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement or amendment. Neither we nor the selling stockholders have authorized anyone to provide you with different information. The selling stockholders are not making an offer of the Shares in any state where such offer is not permitted.

The date of this prospectus is , 2017.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
About This Prospectus	4
Where You Can Find More Information; Incorporation by Reference	4
Special Notice Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	5
The Offering	6
Our Company	7
Risk Factors	8
Use of Proceeds	8
Selling Stockholders	9
Plan of Distribution	12
Description of Capital Stock	13
Legal Matters	15
<u>Experts</u>	15

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

No person has been authorized to give any information or make any representation concerning us, the selling stockholders or the Shares to be registered hereunder (other than as contained in this prospectus) and, if any such other information or representation is given or made, you should not rely on it as having been authorized by us or the selling stockholders. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front cover of this prospectus or as otherwise set forth in this prospectus.

The selling stockholders named herein are offering the Shares only in jurisdictions where such offer is permitted. The distribution of this prospectus and the sale of the Shares in certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons outside the United States who come into possession of this prospectus must inform themselves about, and observe any restrictions relating to, the distribution of this prospectus and the sale of the Shares outside the United States. This prospectus does not constitute, and may not be used in connection with, an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, the Shares by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make such an offer or solicitation.

When we refer to "Akers," "we," "our," "us" and the "Company" in this prospectus, we mean Akers Biosciences, Inc., unless otherwise specified. When we refer to "you," we mean the holders of the applicable series of securities.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION; INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

Available Information

We file reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Information filed with the SEC by us can be inspected and copied at the Public Reference Room maintained by the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of this information by mail from the Public Reference Room of the SEC at prescribed rates. Further information on the operation of the SEC's Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C. can be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information about issuers, such as us, who file electronically with the SEC. The address of that website is http://www.sec.gov.

Our web site address is *http://www.akersbio.com*. The information on our web site, however, is not, and should not be deemed to be, a part of this prospectus.

This prospectus and any prospectus supplement are part of a registration statement that we filed with the SEC and do not contain all of the information in the registration statement. The full registration statement may be obtained from the SEC or us, as provided below. Forms of the documents establishing the terms of the offered securities are or may be filed as exhibits to the registration statement. Statements in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement about these documents are summaries and each statement is qualified in all respects by reference to the document to which it refers. You should refer to the actual documents for a more complete description of the relevant matters. You may inspect a copy of the registration statement at the SEC's Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C. or through the SEC's website, as provided above.

Incorporation by Reference

The SEC's rules allow us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is deemed to be part of this prospectus, and subsequent information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede that information. Any statement contained in a previously filed document incorporated by reference will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus modifies or replaces that statement.

We incorporate by reference our documents listed below and any future filings made by us with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which we refer to as the "Exchange Act" in this prospectus, between the date of this prospectus and the termination of the offering of the securities described in this prospectus. We are not, however, incorporating by reference any documents or portions thereof, whether specifically listed below or filed in the future, that are not deemed "filed" with the SEC, including any information furnished pursuant to Items 2.02 or 7.01 of Form 8-K or related exhibits furnished pursuant to Item 9.01 of Form 8-K.

This prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement incorporate by reference the documents set forth below that have previously been filed with the SEC:

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016, filed with the SEC on April 11, 2017 and Amendment No.1 to the Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 18, 2017;

Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 10 and 13, 2017, and April 5, 2017; and

The description of our common stock contained in our Registration Statement on Form S-1, filed with the SEC on August 7, 2013, and any amendment or report filed with the SEC for the purpose of updating the description.

All reports and other documents we subsequently file pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act prior to the termination of this offering, including all such documents we may file with the SEC after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to the effectiveness of the registration statement, but excluding any information furnished to, rather than filed with, the SEC, will also be incorporated by reference into this prospectus and deemed to be part of this prospectus from the date of the filing of such reports and documents.

You may request a free copy of any of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus (other than exhibits, unless they are specifically incorporated by reference in the documents) by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

Akers Biosciences, Inc.

201 Grove Road

Thorofare, New Jersey 08086

(856) 848-8698

Exhibits to the filings will not be sent, however, unless those exhibits have specifically been incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement.

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, principally in the sections entitled "Risk Factors." All statements other than statements of historical fact contained in this prospectus, including statements regarding future events, our future financial performance, business strategy and plans and objectives of management for future operations, are forward-looking statements. We have attempted to identify forward-looking statements by terminology including "anticipates," "believes," "can," "continue," "could," "estimates," "expects," "intends," "plans," "potential," "predicts," "should," or "will" or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. Although to not make forward looking statements unless we believe we have a reasonable basis for doing so, we cannot guarantee their accuracy. These statements are only predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, including the risks outlined under "Risk Factors" or elsewhere in this prospectus, which may cause our or our industry's actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements should not be read as a guarantee of future performance or results, and will not necessarily be accurate indications of the times at, or by which, that performance or those results will be achieved. Forward-looking statements are based on information available at the time they are made and/or management's good faith belief as of that time with respect to future events, and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual performance or results to differ materially from what is expressed in or suggested by the forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made. You should not put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. We assume no obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect actual results, changes in assumptions or changes in other factors affecting forward-looking information, except to the extent required by applicable securities laws. If we do update one or more forward-looking statements, no inference should be drawn that we will make additional updates with respect to those or other forward-looking statements.

THE OFFERING

Issuer Akers Biosciences, Inc.

Shares offered for resale by 2,172,600 shares the selling stockholders

Common Stock outstanding 8,853,745 shares prior to this offering

Common Stock outstanding_{9,577,945} shares⁽¹⁾ after this offering

The selling stockholders will receive all of the proceeds from the sale of any Shares sold **Use of Proceeds** by it pursuant to this prospectus. We will not receive any proceeds from these sales. See

Our shares of common stock are currently listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market and

"Use of Proceeds" in this prospectus.

Stock the AIM.

Market for our Common

"AKER" **NASDAQ Ticker Symbol**

AIM Ticker Symbol "AKR.L"

Any investment in the Shares is speculative and involves a high degree of risk. You **Risk Factors**

should carefully consider the information set forth under "Risk Factors" on page 8 of this

prospectus.

(1)The number of shares of our common stock outstanding after this offering is calculated including the Warrant Shares, without regard to any limitations on the exercise of the related warrants.

OUR COMPANY

Overview

Akers Biosciences, Inc. ("Akers," "we" or the "Company") develops, manufactures, and supplies rapid, point-of-care screening and testing products designed to bring health-related information directly to the patient or clinician in a time- and cost-efficient manner. Akers believes it has advanced the science of diagnostics through the development of several innovative proprietary platform technologies that provide product development flexibility.

All of Akers' rapid, single-use tests are performed *in vitro* (outside the body) and are designed to enhance patient well-being and reduce total outcome costs of healthcare. The Company's current product offerings and pipeline products focus on delivering diagnostic assistance in a wide variety of healthcare fields/specialties, including cardiology/emergency medicine, metabolism/nutrition, diabetes, respiratory diseases and infectious diseases detection, as well as for on and off-the-job alcohol safety initiatives.

Akers believes that low-cost, unit-use testing not only saves time and money, but also allows for more frequent, near-patient testing which may save lives. We believe that Akers' FDA-cleared rapid diagnostic tests help facilitate targeted diagnoses and real-time treatment. We also believe that Akers' rapid diagnostic tests surpass most other current diagnostic products with their flexibility, speed, ease-of-use, readability, low cost and accuracy. In minutes, detection of disease states and medical conditions can be performed from single-patient specimens, without sacrificing accuracy.

We believe the use of rapid tests, which can be performed at the point-of-care when and where the patient is being consulted, can allow for immediate diagnostic decisions and subsequent treatment regimens and is an important development in the practice of medicine. Point-of-care testing addresses today's challenges in the healthcare industry, such as:

cost pressures/efficiency of healthcare delivery;

need for fast, easy to use, accurate at-home tests for individuals to monitor their personal health and wellness; need for affordable mass screening tests for key infectious diseases, cardiac conditions, and metabolic markers; and public health needs in developing countries lacking basic health infrastructure.

Recently, the Company has developed tests for non-medical use within the health and wellness industry. These tests will monitor general markers of health and wellness as they relate to diet, nutrition and exercise programs.

History

We were incorporated in the State of New Jersey in 1989 under the name A.R.C. Enterprises, Inc. The Company changed its name to Akers Research Corporation on September 28, 1990. On February 24, 1996 the Company changed its name from Akers Research Corporation to Akers Laboratories, Inc. On March 26, 2002 the Company changed its name to Akers Biosciences, Inc. The mailing address of our headquarters is 201 Grove Road, Thorofare, New Jersey 08086, and our telephone number at that location is (856) 848-8698.

Private Placement of Common Shares and Warrants

On March 30, 2017, we raised approximately \$1,760,817 in net proceeds, after deducting placement agent fees and other offering expenses, in connection with the closing of a private placement (the "Private Placement") for the sale of our common stock and warrants to purchase our common stock to certain investors named in the table in the section of this prospectus entitled "Selling Stockholders" pursuant to the March 30, 2017 securities purchase agreement (the "Purchase Agreement"), consisting of the following:

1,448,400 shares of our common stock, at a purchase price of \$1.40 per share; and

investor warrants (the "Investor Warrants"), which represent the right to purchase up to 724,200 shares of our common stock.

Upon the closing of the Private Placement, we also issued to Joseph Gunnar & Co., LLC, and its affiliates and/or assigns, as placement agent, warrants for the purchase of an amount of common stock equal to 5% of the number of shares of common stock issued and sold in the Private Placement, which warrants are exercisable on similar terms, and paid a cash fee equal to 7% of the gross proceeds of the Private Placement.

In connection with the Private Placement we entered into a registration rights agreement, dated as of March 30, 2017 (the "Registration Rights Agreement") with the investors. Pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, we granted to the investors certain registration rights related to the shares of common stock sold in the Private Placement, including the shares to be acquired upon exercise of the Investor Warrants. The registration statement, of which this prospectus forms a part of, is being filed pursuant to the Registration Rights Agreement. We may incur liquidated damages if we do not meet our registration obligations under the Registration Rights Agreement, as further described under "Plan of Distribution". We also agreed to other customary obligations regarding registration, including indemnification and maintenance of the registration statement.

The shares of common stock, the and the Investor Warrants were offered and sold in a Private Placement transaction exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), in reliance upon Section 4a(2) under the Securities Act and Regulation D promulgated thereunder. Each of the investors represented to us that it is an "accredited investor" as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D.

RISK FACTORS

Investment in any securities offered pursuant to this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement involves risks. You should carefully consider the risk factors incorporated by reference to our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and any subsequent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q or Current Reports on Form 8-K we file after the date of this prospectus, and all other information contained or incorporated by reference into this prospectus, as updated by our subsequent filings under the Exchange Act, and the risk factors and other information contained in the applicable prospectus supplement before acquiring any of such securities. The occurrence of any of these risks might cause you to lose all or part of your investment in the offered securities.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of any Shares by the selling stockholders.

The selling stockholders will receive all of the net proceeds from the sale of any Shares under this prospectus. The selling stockholders will pay any underwriting discounts and commissions and expenses incurred by the selling stockholders for brokerage, accounting, tax, legal services or any other expenses incurred by the selling stockholders in disposing of these Shares. We will bear all other costs, fees and expenses incurred in effecting the registration of the Shares covered by this prospectus.

SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

We have entered into a registration rights agreements, or the Registration Rights Agreement, with the investors in the Private Placement whereby we have agreed to file a registration statement for the registration of the Shares and common stock underlying the Investor Warrants sold in the offering. Pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, the Company has agreed to file a registration statement within 20 days of the closing. The registration statement, of which this prospects forms a part of, is being filed pursuant to the Registration Rights Agreements. For additional information regarding the issuances of those Shares and Warrants, see "Private Placement of Common Shares and Warrants" under "Our Company" above.

Other than the relationships described herein, to our knowledge, none of the selling stockholders are employees or suppliers of ours or our affiliates. Within the past three years, other than the relationships described herein, none of the selling stockholders has held a position as an officer a director of ours, nor has any selling stockholder had any material relationship of any kind with us or any of our affiliates, except that certain selling stockholders acquired shares of our common stock and Warrants and registration rights pursuant to the transactions described above. All information with respect to share ownership has been furnished by the selling stockholders, unless otherwise noted. The shares being offered are being registered to permit resales of such shares in compliance with the Plan of Distribution. Each selling stockholder may offer all or part of the shares it owns for resale from time to time pursuant to this prospectus. None of the selling stockholders has any family relationships with our officers, other directors or controlling stockholders.

The table below lists the selling stockholders and other information regarding the beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock by each of the selling stockholders. The second column lists the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned by each selling stockholder, based on its ownership of shares of our common stock as of April 13, 2017. Shares issuable upon exercise of Investor Warrants are not included in the second column because, per the terms of the Investor Warrants, they are not exercisable within 60 days of April 13, 2017.

The third column lists the Shares being offered by this prospectus by the selling stockholders and includes the number of Shares owned by each selling stockholder assuming exercise of the Investor Warrants by the selling stockholders on that date, without regard to any limitations on exercises.

In accordance with the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement with the selling stockholders, this prospectus generally covers the resale of the sum of (i) the number of shares of common stock issued to the selling stockholders in connection with the Purchase Agreement, and (ii) the maximum number of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the related Investor Warrants, determined as if the outstanding Investor Warrants were exercised in full as of the trading day immediately preceding the date this registration statement was initially filed with the SEC, each as of the trading day immediately preceding the applicable date of determination and all subject to adjustment as provided in the Registration Rights Agreement, without regard to any limitations on the exercise of the Investor

Warrants. The fourth column assumes the sale of all of the shares offered by the selling stockholders pursuant to this prospectus.

Under the terms of the Investor Warrants and other warrants held by selling stockholders, a selling stockholder may not exercise the Investor Warrants or other warrants to the extent such exercise would cause such selling stockholder, together with its affiliates and attribution parties, to beneficially own a number of shares of common stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then outstanding common stock following such exercise, excluding for purposes of such determination shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants which have not been exercised. The number of shares in the second column does not reflect this limitation. The selling stockholders may sell all, some or none of their shares in this offering. See "Plan of Distribution."

	Number of		N	NI b 6	Percent of	f
Name of Selling Stockholder	Shares		Shares	Number of Shares	Outstandi	ing
	Beneficially	y	Available	Beneficially	Common Stock	
	Owned		Pursuant	Owned	Beneficial	ly
	Prior to		to this	After	Owned	
	the Offering		Prospectus	the Offering	After	
	Offering				the Offering	
Empery Asset Master, Ltd.(1)	379,837	(2)	458,976	73,853	*	%
Empery Tax Efficient, LP ⁽³⁾	195,133	(4)	233,409	39,527	*	%
Empery Tax Efficient II, LP ⁽⁵⁾	319,230	(6)	393,915	56,620	*	%
Hudson Bay Master Fund Ltd. (7)	724,200	(8)	1,086,300	-	-	%

^{*} Less than 1%

Empery Asset Management LP, the authorized agent of Empery Asset Master Ltd ("EAM"), has discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares held by EAM and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these observes. Martin Hoe and Byan Lane, in their capacity as investment managers of Empery Asset Management LP

(1) shares. Martin Hoe and Ryan Lane, in their capacity as investment managers of Empery Asset Management LP, may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the shares held by EAM. EAM, Mr. Hoe and Mr. Lane each disclaim any beneficial ownership of these shares.

Number of shares of our common stock beneficially owned prior to the offering includes 73,853 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants issued in January 2017, and excludes 152,992 shares of common stock

- (2) issuable upon exercise of the Investor Warrants. Per their terms, the Investor Warrants may not be exercised until September 30, 2017. The shares of common stock underlying the Investor Warrants are included in the Shares that may be resold by selling stockholder pursuant to this prospectus.
 - Empery Asset Management LP, the authorized agent of Empery Tax Efficient, LP ("ETE"), has discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares held by ETE and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these
- (3) shares. Martin Hoe and Ryan Lane, in their capacity as investment managers of Empery Asset Management LP, may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the shares held by ETE. ETE, Mr. Hoe and Mr. Lane each disclaim any beneficial ownership of these shares.

Number of shares of our common stock beneficially owned prior to the offering includes 39,527 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants issued in January 2017, and excludes 77,803 shares of common stock

- (4) issuable upon exercise of the Investor Warrants. Per their terms, the Investor Warrants may not be exercised until September 30, 2017. The shares of common stock underlying the Investor Warrants are included in the Shares that may be resold by selling stockholder pursuant to this prospectus.
- (5) Empery Asset Management LP, the authorized agent of Empery Tax Efficient II, LP ("ETE II"), has discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares held by ETE II and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares. Martin Hoe and Ryan Lane, in their capacity as investment managers of Empery Asset Management LP,

may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the shares held by ETE II. ETE II, Mr. Hoe and Mr. Lane each disclaim any beneficial ownership of these shares.

Number of shares of our common stock beneficially owned prior to the offering includes 56,620 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants issued in January 2017, and excludes 131,305 shares of common stock

- (6) issuable upon exercise of the Investor Warrants. Per their terms, the Investor Warrants may not be exercised until September 30, 2017. The shares of common stock underlying the Investor Warrants are included in the Shares that may be resold by selling stockholder pursuant to this prospectus.
- Hudson Bay Capital Management LP, the investment manager of Hudson Bay Master Fund Ltd., has voting and investment power over these securities. Sander Gerber is the managing member of Hudson Bay Capital GP LLC, which is the general partner of Hudson Bay Capital Management LP. Each of Hudson Bay Master Fund Ltd. and Sander Gerber disclaims beneficial ownership over these securities.

Number of shares of our common stock beneficially owned prior to the offering excludes 362,100 Shares that will be issued to the selling stockholder if the selling stockholder elects to exercise Investor Warrants they hold. Per

(8) their terms, these warrants may not be exercised until September 30, 2017. The shares of common stock underlying the Investor Warrants are included in the Shares that may be resold by selling stockholder pursuant to this prospectus.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Each selling stockholder of the Shares and any of their pledgees, assignees and successors-in-interest may, from time to time, sell any or all of their Shares covered hereby on the principal Nasdaq Capital Market, or any other stock exchange, market or trading facility on which the Shares are traded or in private transactions. These sales may be at fixed or negotiated prices. A selling stockholder may use any one or more of the following methods when selling these securities:

ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;

block trades in which the broker-dealer will attempt to sell the Shares as agent, but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;

purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resale by the broker-dealer for its account;

an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;

privately negotiated transactions;

settlement of short sales;

in transactions through broker-dealers that agree with the selling stockholders to sell a specified number of Shares at a stipulated price per Share;

through the writing or settlement of options or other hedging transactions, whether through an options exchange or otherwise:

a combination of any such methods of sale; and

any other method permitted by applicable law.

The selling stockholders may also sell securities under Rule 144 or any other exemption from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), if available, rather than under this prospectus.

Broker-dealers engaged by the selling stockholders may arrange for other brokers-dealers to participate in sales. Broker-dealers may receive commissions or discounts from the selling stockholders (or, if any broker-dealer acts as agent for the purchaser of securities, from the purchaser) in amounts to be negotiated, but, except as set forth in a supplement to this prospectus, in the case of an agency transaction not in excess of a customary brokerage commission in compliance with FINRA Rule 2440; and in the case of a principal transaction a markup or markdown in compliance with FINRA IM-2440.

In connection with the sale of the securities or interests therein, the selling stockholders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions, which may in turn engage in short sales of the securities in the course of hedging the positions they assume. The selling stockholders may also sell securities short and deliver these securities to close out their short positions, or loan or pledge the securities to broker-dealers that in turn may sell these securities. The selling stockholders may also enter into option or other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions or create one or more derivative securities which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of securities offered by this prospectus, which securities such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction).

The selling stockholders and any broker-dealers or agents that are involved in selling the securities may be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act in connection with such sales. In such event, any commissions received by such broker-dealers or agents and any profit on the resale of the securities purchased by them may be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts under the Securities Act. Each selling stockholder has informed the Company that it does not have any written or oral agreement or understanding, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute the Shares.

The Company is required to pay certain fees and expenses incurred by the Company incident to the registration of the securities. The Company has agreed to indemnify the selling stockholders against certain losses, claims, damages and liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

We agreed to keep this prospectus effective until the earlier of (i) the date on which the Shares may be resold by the selling stockholders without registration and without regard to any volume or manner-of-sale limitations by reason of Rule 144, without the requirement for the Company to be in compliance with the current public information under Rule 144 under the Securities Act or any other rule of similar effect or (ii) all of the Shares have been sold pursuant to this prospectus or Rule 144 under the Securities Act or any other rule of similar effect. The Shares will be sold only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers if required under applicable state securities laws. In addition, in certain states, the Shares covered hereby may not be sold unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in the applicable state or an exemption from the registration or qualification requirement is available and is complied with.

Under applicable rules and regulations under the Exchange Act, any person engaged in the distribution of the Shares may not simultaneously engage in market making activities with respect to the Company's common stock for the applicable restricted period, as defined in Regulation M, prior to the commencement of the distribution. In addition, the selling stockholders will be subject to applicable provisions of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations thereunder, including Regulation M, which may limit the timing of purchases and sales of the common stock by the selling stockholders or any other person. We will make copies of this prospectus available to the selling stockholders and have informed them of the need to deliver a copy of this prospectus to each purchaser at or prior to the time of the sale (including by compliance with Rule 172 under the Securities Act).

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following description of our capital stock is not complete and may not contain all the information you should consider before investing in our capital stock. This description is summarized from, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, our articles of incorporation and bylaws, which have been publicly filed with the SEC. See "Where You Can Find More Information; Incorporation by Reference."

Our authorized capital stock consists of 550,000,000 shares, of which 500,000,000 are common stock, without par value, and 50,000,000 are preferred stock, without par value. As of April 13, 2017 we had (i) 8,853,745 shares of common stock issued and outstanding; (ii) outstanding warrants to acquire up to 670,200 share of common stock at an exercise price of 1.50 and 61,250 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$1.20 that are currently exercisable and the shares relating to them are covered by an effective registration statement; (iii) outstanding warrants to acquire up to 796,620 shares of common stock at an exercise price of 1.96 that are not currently exercisable and 724,200 of the shares relating to them are covered under this registration statement.

Common Stock
Voting Rights
Each Stockholder has one vote for each share of common stock held on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. A shareholder may vote in person or by proxy. Elections of directors are determined by a plurality of the votes cast and all other matters are decided by a majority of the votes cast by those shareholders entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy.
Because our stockholders do not have cumulative voting rights, stockholders holding a majority of the voting power of our shares of common stock will be able to elect all of our directors. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws provide that stockholder actions may be effected at a duly called meeting of stockholders or pursuant to written consent of the majority of shareholders. A special meeting of stockholders may be called by the President, Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution approved by the majority of the Board of Directors.
Dividend Rights
The holders of outstanding shares of common stock are entitled to receive dividends out of funds legally available at the times and in the amounts that our board may determine, provided that required dividends, if any, on preferred stock have been paid or provided for. However, to date we have not paid or declared cash distributions or dividends on our common stock and do not currently intend to pay cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. We intend to retain all earnings, if and when generated, to finance our operations. The declaration of cash dividends in the future will be determined by the board based upon our earnings, financial condition, capital requirements and other relevant factors.
No Preemptive or Similar Rights
Holders of our common stock do not have preemptive rights, and common stock is not convertible or redeemable.

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions

Upon our dissolution, liquidation or winding-up, the assets legally available for distribution to our stockholders and remaining after payment to holders of preferred stock of the amounts, if any, to which they are entitled, are distributable ratably among the holders of our common stock subject to any senior class of securities.

Options and Warrants

As of April 13, 2017, we had 259,000 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options and 1,528,070 shares issuable upon the exercise of warrants. There are no other outstanding warrants or options at this time.

Anti-Takeover Provisions

The authorization of undesignated preferred stock makes it possible for our board of directors to issue preferred stock with voting or other rights or preferences that could impede the success of any attempt to change our control.

These provisions are intended to enhance the likelihood of continued stability in the composition of our board of directors and its policies and to discourage certain types of transactions that may involve an actual or threatened acquisition of us.

These provisions are also designed to reduce our vulnerability to an unsolicited acquisition proposal and to discourage certain tactics that may be used in proxy fights. However, such provisions could have the effect of discouraging others from making tender offers for our shares and may have the effect of deterring hostile takeovers or delaying changes in our control or management. As a consequence, these provisions also may inhibit fluctuations in the market price of our stock that could result from actual or rumored takeover attempts.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The U.S. transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Vstock Transfer, LLC, 18 Lafayette Place, Woodmere, NY 11598.

LEGAL MATTERS

Lucosky Brookman LLP will pass upon the validity of the Shares covered by this prospectus. Any underwriters or agents will be advised about other issues relating to the offering by counsel to be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The financial statements of the Company incorporated in this prospectus by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016 have been audited by Morison Cogen LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm as set forth in their report thereon. Such financial statements are included herein in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

2,172,600 Shares		
Common Stock		
PROSPECTUS		

, 2017

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth the fees and expenses, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, payable by us in connection with the resale of the Shares being registered hereby. All amounts are estimated except the SEC registration fee.

SEC registration fee \$415.48

Accounting fees and expenses

Legal fees and expenses 30.000

Miscellaneous

Total \$30,415.48

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 14A:2-7(3) of the New Jersey Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director or officer shall not be personally liable, or shall be liable only to the extent therein provided, to the corporation or its shareholders for damages for breach of any duty owed to the corporation or its shareholders, except that such provision shall not relieve a director or officer from liability for any breach of duty based upon an act or omission (a) in breach of such person's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its shareholders, (b) not in good faith or involving a knowing violation of law or (c) resulting in receipt by such person of an improper personal benefit. Akers Biosciences, Inc.'s certificate of incorporation provides for such limitation of liability.

Section 14A:3-5 of the New Jersey Business Corporation Act empowers a corporation to indemnify any current or former director or officer made a party to a proceeding because he or she is or was a director or officer against liability incurred in the proceeding; provided that such director or officer acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal proceeding, such director or officer had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.

Akers Biosciences, Inc.'s certificate of incorporation provides that the corporation must indemnify its directors and officers to the fullest extent authorized by law. Akers Biosciences, Inc. is also expressly required to advance certain expenses to its directors and officers. Akers Biosciences, Inc. believes that these indemnification provisions are useful to attract and retain qualified directors and executive officers.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers or persons controlling us pursuant to the foregoing provisions, we have been informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

II-1

Item 16. Exhibits.

Exhibit No.	Description
4.1	Form of Purchaser Warrant (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 5, 2017).
4.2	Form of Placement Agent Warrant (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 5, 2017).
5.1*	Opinion of Lucosky Brookman LLP
10.1	Form of Placement Agency Agreement, dated March 30, 2017, by and between Akers Biosciences, Inc. and Joseph Gunnar and Co., LLC (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 5, 2017). Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated March 30, 2017, by and between Akers Biosciences, Inc. and
10.2	various purchasers (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 5, 2017). Form Registration Rights Agreement, dated March 30, 2017, by and between Akers Biosciences, Inc. and
10.3	various purchasers (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 5, 2017).
23.1*	Consent of Morison Cogen LLP
23.2*	Consent of Lucosky Brookman LLP (contained in Exhibit 5.1 herein)

^{*} Filed herewith.

Item 17. Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
- (i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;
- (ii) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or

decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the SEC pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and

(iii) to include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

II-2

provided, however, that paragraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the SEC by the registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial *bona fide* offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act to any purchaser,
- (i) each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
- (ii) each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by section 10(a) of the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial *bona fide* offering thereof. *Provided, however*, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.
- (5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the

securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

- (i) any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
- (ii) any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;
- (iii) the portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and

II-3

(iv) any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

II-4

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Thorofare, New Jersey, on the 19th day of April, 2017.

Akers Biosciences, Inc.

By:/s/ John J. Gormally

John J. Gormally Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

By:/s/ Gary M. Rauch

Gary M. Rauch Vice President, Finance and Treasurer (Principal Financial Officer and

Principal Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

SIGNATURE	TITLE	DATE
/s/ Thomas Knox Thomas Knox	Non-Executive Chairman	April 19, 2017
/s/ Raymond Akers, Jr. Raymond Akers, Jr.	Director	April 19, 2017
/s/ Brandon Knox Brandon Knox	Director	April 19, 2017
/s/ Robert E. Andrews Robert E. Andrews	Director	April 19, 2017
/s/ Dr. Raza Bokhari Dr. Raza Bokhari	Director	April 19, 2017